## MINUTES SENATE HEALTH & WELFARE COMMITTEE

DATE:	Thursday, February 09, 2023
TIME:	3:00 P.M.
PLACE:	Room WW54
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Chairman VanOrden, Vice Chairman Zuiderveld, Senators Lee, Harris, Bjerke, Wintrow, and Taylor
ABSENT/ EXCUSED:	None
NOTE:	The sign-in sheet, testimonies and other related materials will be retained with the minutes in the committee's office until the end of the session and will then be located on file with the minutes in the Legislative Services Library.
CONVENED:	<b>Chairman VanOrden</b> called the meeting of the Senate Health and Welfare Committee (Committee) to order at 3:04 p.m.
RS 30150	<b>Relating to Disinterment. Senator Winder</b> explained this allowed a family the ability to designate a third party to witness the disinterment when relocating a family member.
MOTION:	Senator Harris moved to send RS 30150 to print. Vice Chairman Zuiderveld seconded the motion. The motion carried by voice vote.
PASSED THE GAVEL:	Chairman VanOrden passed the gavel to Vice Chairman Zuiderveld
DOCKET NO. 16-0324-2201	The Medically Indigent Program (Chapter Repeal) - Proposed Rule. was heard in Committee on February 1, 2023
MOTION:	Senator Wintrow moved to accept Docket No. 16-0324-2201. Senator Lee seconded the motion. The motion carried by voice vote.
DOCKET NO. 16-0414-2201	Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) (ZBR Chapter Rewrite) - Proposed Rule was heard in Committee on February 1, 2023.
MOTION:	Senator Taylor moved to accept Docket No. 16-0414-2201. Senator Lee seconded the motion. The motion carried by voice vote
DOCKET NO. 16-0612-2201	Idaho Child Care Program (ICCP) - Proposed Rule was heard in Committee on February 1, 2023.
MOTION:	Chairman VanOrden moved to accept Docket No. 16-0612-2201 with the exception of sections 070.01, 070.03, and 602.02. The motion was seconded by Senator Harris.
DISCUSSION:	<b>Chairman VanOrden</b> explained she removed those sections after she researched the Federal Code and found that 130 percent of the Federal Poverty Guidelines were removed from those sections and replaced with 175 percent. <b>Chairman VanOrden</b> moved to strike the 175 percent and leave the 130 percent.
SUBSTITUTE MOTION:	Senator Lee moved to approve Docket No. 16-0612-2201 in full. Senator Taylor seconded the motion.
ROLL CALL VOTE:	Chairman VanOrden called for a roll call vote on the substitute motion. Vice Chairman Zuiderveld, Senators Lee, Bjerke, Wintrow, and Taylor voted aye. Chairman VanOrden and Senator Harris voted nay. The substitute motion passed.

DOCKET NO. Domestic Violence Council Grants (ZBR Chapter Rewrite) - Proposed Rule was heard in Committee on February 1, 2023. 16-0504-2101 MOTION: Senator Wintrow moved to accept Docket 16-0504-2101. Senator Taylor seconded the motion. The motion passed by voice vote. DOCKET NO. Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Fee Omnibus. Tim Frost, 24-0000-2201F Administrator, Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses explained that the Docket included 69 chapters with specific red lines that were previously approved by the Committee, and the rest had no changes. Megan Doyle, Virginia Haviland, Mel Henderson, and Jennifer Adams TESTIMONY: registered in support of Docket No. 24-0000-2101F. Senator Bjerke moved to approve Docket 24-0000-2201F. The motion failed MOTION: for a lack of a second. SUBSTITUTE Senator Lee moved to hold Docket No. 24-0000-2201F in Committee at the call of MOTION: the Chair. Senator Wintrow seconded the motion. The motion carried by voice vote. Vice Chairman Zuiderveld passed the gavel back to Chairman VanOrden. PASSED THE GAVEL: ADJOURNED: There being no further business at this time, Chairman VanOrden adjourned the meeting at 4:29 p.m.

Senator VanOrden Chair Michelle Tierney Secretary